

ZEILER



Melina Peer, Mag.iur., LL.M. (LSE)
Senior Associate

M +43 664 780 209 46
E melina.peer@zeiler.eu

About

Melina Peer is a Senior Associate at ZEILER and focuses on labour and employment law.

Melina advises on all aspects of labour and employment law, in which she specializes in contentious as well as non-contentious matters, pension law and industrial relations law. She also represents clients before the Austrian courts and authorities.

She is a frequent speaker at national and international conferences on labour and employment law.

She was admitted to the Austrian bar in 2021. She is a graduate of the University of Vienna (Mag. Iur., 2016) and the London School of Economics (LL.M., 2023).

Melina works in **English (fluent)** and **German (native)**.

Qualifications

Professional Experience

- Senior Associate, Zeiler Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna/Austria (since 2023)
- Junior Associate, Zeiler Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna/Austria (2020-2023)
- Associate, Zeiler Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna/Austria (2018-2020)
- Court Clerkship, Lower Austria and Vienna/Austria (2018)
- Internship at the Austrian Administrative Court, Vienna/Austria (2017)
- Internship at the Austrian Economic Chambers, Brussels/Belgium (2017)
- Student Assistant at the Department of Civil Procedure, University of Vienna (2016-2017)
- Student Assistant at the Department of Labour Law and Law of Social Security Law, University of Vienna (2015-2016)

Education

- LL.M. (Information Technology and Communications Law), London School of Economics and Political Science, London/UK (2023)
- Austrian Bar Exam, Vienna/Austria (2021)
- Magister Iuris, University of Vienna, Vienna/Austria (2016)